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Midlothian ISD Perimeter Security Fencing & Gates 

 
July 19, 2023 
 
GENERAL: The following changes, additions or deletions for the above project shall be made to the 
Contract Documents; all other Conditions shall remain the same. Note: the additions, deletions or 
changes listed in this Addendum may affect more than the specific instance(s) mentioned. 
Coordination may be necessary to fully revise cases of duplicate information. The Addendum 
supersedes current conditions shown. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. This addendum forms 
a part of the Contract Documents and modifies them as follows: 

 
 

NOTICE 
 

Final Addenda date will be July 24, 2023 in the event any additional 
questions are received or information for current questions is not 
available at this time. 
 
 BIDDER'S QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 

1. Do all gates need to be motorized with card readers, if not which gates will be 
motorized and which will not? 

No, only the gates referenced with a keynote specifying access control gates. 

2. At Irvin, are all walk gates to have card access? 

No 

3. Will a mow curb be needed on all fencing pertaining to this project and need to be 
included in this proposal? 

Yes, a mow curb will be needed. 
 

 



4. Where is the electrical coming from for mechanical gates?  (Numbers are map 
references accordingly to campus) 

• MHS Fencing 
a. 1A Electrical Room B1 in Hallway 
b. 2-Electrical Room in IT Office 
c. 3- Electrical Room 600 Hall 
d. 4- Electrical Room back of building Door 4 Ag Shop 

• FSMS:  
a. 1- Electrical Room by door 5 in 700 Hall 
b. 2- Electrical Room door 4 back of wrestling gym. 

• Irvin ES:  
a. 1- Electrical Room in Hallway Office area  
b. 4- Electrical Room Door 17 

• HHS:  
a. 1- Electrical Room Door 314 field house/guard shack  
b. 2-Electrical Room 312- 300 hall, Electrical Room 106- 100 hall. 

• WGMS:  
a. 1- Electrical Room in Tennis Court storage area 
b. 2- Electrical Room door 22 near kitchen 

5. Where at each school will the fiber come from for the card reader gates? 

The fiber or cat 6 will come from the building closest to the gate. 
 

6. Which gates are to be slide gates?  Some areas where slide gates are drawn will not 
work due to wheelchair/sidewalk accessibility 
 

Most gates will be rolling gates unless conditions dictate a slide or cantilever gate. 
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